

## **PS/IS 102Q Parent Association Meeting Minutes**

Date: 4/9/2025 Time: 10:00am Location: virtual (Zoom) Prepared By: Anna Joa

#### **ATTENDEES**

School: Mrs. Weinstein and Parent Coordinator Mrs. Rendon

PA Executive Board: President Lea Geronimo, 1st Vice President Esra Sengul Ergin (not present), Treasury Thomas Chang, and Recording Secretary, Anna Joa, Correspond Secretary Jennifer Luu

Interpreters: N/A

Guest Speaker: Helen Lin, Talent Lab

**Number of Parents: 27** 

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 10:10am

Review and Approve Minutes: the last month of March 2024 minutes were reviewed and approved

Review and Approve Financial Report: last month March 2025 Financial Report

## **Principal's Report:**

Review April Exam Calendar

**ELA Exam- Computer Based Testing** 

- o Grade 3 & 4 April 22<sup>nd</sup>-23<sup>rd</sup>
- Grade 5 & 6 April 24<sup>th</sup>- 25<sup>th</sup>
- o Grade 7 & 8 April 28<sup>th</sup>-29<sup>th</sup>

Makeup Exam after April 29th

Math Eam - Computer Based Testing

- Grade 4,5 & 8 May 6th-7th
- Grade 3,6, & 7 May 8th-9th

Makeup Exam after May 9th

- No school on April 14th-19th Spring Recess
- Summer Rising 2025 application result on April 24th, 2025. Parents, please check result on "NYC MySchools". The deadline to accept applications is May 8th, 2025.
- Parents, please make sure our school blue card has the most up to date your child emergency contact information and email address to receive your child's school updated newsletter and announcement. Our school aides will be reaching out to parents to remind parents to provide update blue card information.
- Reminder parents must bring in valid ID to present to the school to pick up your child. We do not accept any ID photos on cell phones.

#### **Parent Coordinator's Report:**

- Ms. Rendon contact info: 718-446-3308 ext1231 / email: Crendon@schools.nyc.gov
- It is important to create your child account with "NYC School Account" to stay tuned your child attendance record, report card, State Exam, application to middle school, high school etc. So far, if you do not have it, reach out to Ms. Rendon for the code. Link: https://www.schoolsaccount.nyc/
- There will be in-person PA election in June 2025. We need 3 committee parents who are not in Eboard to assist with the PA election polls. If any parents are interested, please send your contact information to Ms. Rendon at <a href="mailto:Crendon@schools.nyc.gov">Crendon@schools.nyc.gov</a>
- Tomorrow 4/10/2025 is Family Paint Night for 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> grade, Ms. Rendon will be at the door with some staff checking in and giving out the bracelets at 2:45pm.
- Summer Rising school bus transportation, we still do not know yet if our school PS/IS102 will be designated school bus stop. Please note if we do get the shuttle bus, the bus will be picked up here PS/IS102Q and return around 2:15pm. If parents decide to make their child stay a full day Summer Rising program, parents is responsible to go the school to pick up. There are no school bus services after 2:15pm.



# PS/IS 102Q Parent Association Meeting Minutes

Date: 4/9/2025 Time: 10:00am Location: virtual (Zoom) Prepared By: Anna Joa

## Speaker: Helen Lin, Talent Lab

- Talent Lab is doing free Dance and Singing Clinic for Kindergarten to 2<sup>nd</sup> grade from 2:34pm-4:00pm in the school's auditorium. Parents must be supervised with the students during the clinic
- They have professional dancers who will demonstrate Kpop dance, hip hop dance. And professionals in music and chorus who will demonstrate in Chorus.
- Their school mission help child break though fears and anxiety and help build their selfconfidence, not fear in public speaking, embracing imperfection and etc.
- Most of their students have some performances in Social Daycare, communities Park, trip to Lincoln Center Theater and more.
- We have PS/IS102Q students come in to learn folk dance, for example we did Lunar New Year performance in PS/IS102Q. The dancers are from PS/IS102Q students.
- If the parents are interested in registering for the dance and or chorus class, can always reach me during the clinic or at the school: Talent Lab, 56-16 Seabury Street, Elmhurst NY 11373.
   Contact number: 917-535-6241

### **President's Report:**

- Congratulations to our parent Susan PetchEam joining our SLT.
  - Testimony: It was fascinating and important as a parent to able to see behind the scenes to meet our principal and teachers to understand of what our school is going through with the funds, overall, each grade students' academic goal and able to identify their strength and weakness. How the school helps the students to be able to achieve improvement. I am glad I did it to join SLT
- Reviewing the Treasure Report, we currently have about \$8k and we have upcoming expenses on the way. Please note that, career day luncheon was about \$1700, beverage, plate etc is about \$200, favor gifts about \$300. We have the upcoming 5<sup>th</sup> grade field trip, \$1900 for field day shirts to students and food, beverage about \$800. Teachers' appreciation luncheon and favors is about \$3k, the school has 124 teachers and staff. We also have 3 graduation ceremonies: PreK, Kindergarten and 8<sup>th</sup> grade, we tradition gets cupcakes, water and balloon stylist.
- PA is planning and hosting fundraising events to help with the upcoming events expenses. Please support School and PA.
- Traditionally on Earth Day, Students will chalk artwork on front courtyard and PA will plant
  flowers. This year we want to do something different because we have beds, we are thinking of
  planting herds, vegetables like tomatoes. We welcome parents' suggestions about what to plant
  during Earth Day. Email: <a href="mailto:q102pa@gmail.com">q102pa@gmail.com</a>. Normally it is a \$500 contribution to the school and
  then the school would match up to our contribution. We need volunteers on 4/21/2025. Please
  sign in at <a href="mailto:https://www.q102pa.org/volunteer">https://www.q102pa.org/volunteer</a>
- We want to bring back the Family Mets Games, we are looking around the month of May 2025.
   We can make \$5K worth of tickets sales so can be able to take the opportunity to get in the field.
   We are thinking of collaborating with Queens Teach High School to aim to get \$5k field experience. Parents is welcome to purchase in the 100 level or 500 level. We do get fundraising profits depending on the numbers of PS102 purchases.
- We also want to give a try Scholastic Book Bogo Family event in June 2025. TBA dates and details in next meeting.
- There is discussion, PA will have forum in June 2025, we are welcome programs to join to
  introduce their summer programs: basketball clinic, dance clinic and etc. TBA date and details in
  next meeting. If parents know any programs to bring in our PA June Forum, please email us at
  q102pa@gmaill.com

#### **New Business**

- Talent Lab Dance Clinic on 4/9/2025
- Family Paint Night on 4/10/2025, for 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> grade



PS/IS 102Q Parent Association Meeting Minutes

Date: 4/9/2025 Time: 10:00am Location: virtual (Zoom) Prepared By: Anna Joa

• Earth Day 4/21/2025

#### **Old Business**

• Career Day on 3/28/2025

Raffle Winner: N/A

## **Open Q&A Session**

1. How long is each dance and chorus clinic? Each session is about 45 minutes

Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 11:05am

Next PA meeting will be on: 5/21/2025 at 6:00pm, zoom. Look out for the flyer